
 

ADDENDUM NO 1  

         10th November 2022 

TENDER NAME: CONSULTING SERVICES FOR SUPPLY, INSTALLATION, 

CONFIGURATION, TESTING AND COMMISSIONING OF AN INTERGRATED 

ENTERPRISE RESOURCE PLANNING SYSTEM 

TENDER NO. KYEB/TND/RFP/02/2022-2023 

The Kenya Yearbook Editorial Board wishes to make the following clarifications as follows:  

SN CLARIFICATIONS RESPONSES 

1. Please let us know the 

number of Users for ERP 

System 

A. Full Access Users? 

B. Limited Access Users?  

We are seeking proposals to include licensing costs of 

the various ERP softwares per user to be compared and 

evaluated accordingly. The system will be 

implemented in a phased approach 

2. Total Number of 

Employees? 

How many employees 

would be using Employee 

Self Service? 

For a small organisation - work with a total number of 

30 staff. Since the system will be implemented on a 

phased approach there will be less number of full 

access key users while the rest can access via ESS 

3. Are you looking for 

Perpetual License or 

Subscription License? 

Annual Subscription license fee 

4. Which ERP is being used 

Currently? 

Currently there are only standalone systems. So no 

ERP system in place. 

5. Please share the details of 

"back end government 

Systems" 

A. the purpose of the 

system? 

B. Which platform is it 

running? 

This information will be shared incase there is any 

need for integration with any other existing system 

6. Do we need to migrate 

data from the Existing 

ERP? 

Not necessarily since there is no existing ERP system 

in place 



7. Please specify the 

quantities for the Section 

C. Minimum Hardware 

Specifications 

Application Server 

Industrial/Modular Ups 

Storage Server 

As provided in the schedule document below. The 

storage server has been withdrawn/cancelled. Bidders 

will only quote for the ERP, application server and the 

industrial/modular server 

8. Finacial Proposal - can we 

user our template to 

provide the pricing details? 

It's okay as long as it provides all the necessary 

information as per the tender requirements 

9. Core for the server Core i7 

10.  Is Kenya Yearbook 

Editorial Board evaluating 

multiple ERPs or have 

decided on Microsoft 

Dynamics? 

Kenya year is inviting proposals on all ERPs and not 

just Microsoft Dynamics 

11.  In Microsoft Dynamics, 

what is there preference? 

Is it D365 Finance & 

Operations or D365 

Business Central? 

We are open to all ERPs that can function as per the 

requirements 

12. Prima facie the user count 

looks to be very limited – 

you have mentioned 5. 

Kindly confirm this? 

The Yearbook is inviting for proposals on ERP 

licensing and their respective costs to be evaluated 

accordingly. The minimum number of licenses is 10 

concurrent users. The rest will be on Employee Self 

service( ESS) 

13. We kindly seek 

clarification on number of 

User licenses. 

We are seeking proposals to include licensing costs of 

the various ERP softwares per user to be compared and 

evaluated accordingly. The system will be 

implemented in a phased approach 

14. SLA: Are bidders required 

to quote for support? If 

yes, what is the duration of 

the support?  

Yes. Please provide quote for each year of support for 

up to 3 years. 

15. We kindly seek 

clarification on whether 

the solution will be a 

Cloud solution (Software 

as a Service) or Hosted on-

premises? 

The software will be hosted on premises. That's why 

we are asking for proposals on the required hardware 

as well. 

16. Must these hardware 

requirements be supplied 

by the ERP Consultants. 

Summary cost for this is 

not provided in the FIN 

Forms. (Financial Proposal 

Standard Forms), and in 

payment Terms. 

It's okay for a bidder to use own format as long as it 

provides all the necessary information as per the tender 

requirements. 



17. Can the consultant quote 

for ERP alone. 

The bidder should bid for what they specialize in.  

18. Is the consultant required 

to indicate whether 

proposed system supports 

the stated hardware 

requirement or supply 

them. Please clarify. 

The bidder should bid for what they specialize in. The 

proposed system should be supported by the minimum 

technical specifications for the hardware.  

 

NB: The bidder should indicate on each component under the requirements if it meets the minimum 

technical specifications. 

Tender Opening date has been rescheduled to 18th November 2022 at 10:00 a.m 
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SECTION C. MINIMUM HARDWARE SPECIFICATIONS 

 

APPLICATION SERVER 

 

The vendor shall supply and install the hardware for the solution. The hardware shall have at 

least the following minimum specifications: 

 

 

APPLICATION SERVER (DEDICATED) 

 

QTY UNIT 

PRICE  

TOTAL 

COST  

ITEM REQUIREMENTS    1 No   

Processor Speed Intel processor 32 GHz 

Memory(RAM) Minimum:64GB 

Expansion Slots 3 (64-bit/133MHz) PCI-X 

 
Tape Drive & Backup Software 

16X IDE DVD-RW 

Internal Storage Capacity  5TB 

Display/Graphics 

17" TFT Flat Panel LCD, same 

brand as CPU 

Interfaces 

1 Serial  

1 Pointing Device (Mouse) 

1 VGA Graphics Adapter 

1 Keyboard 

1 External SCSI 

Dual Port PCI-X 1000T Gigabit 

Server Adapter (embedded) 

3 USB (1 front, 2 back) & 1 

Fire wire interface 

Form Factor Rack Mountable(2U), 

Support software, and configuration 

 utilities 

Include Server managements 

manufacturers packs 

Power Supply Unit 

2 Redundant 500 W Power 

supply 

Input: 220 - 240 VAC  

Warranty 2 Years  

SERVER SOFTWARE   

 Operating Systems Software Windows server data centre 

 
Internationally recognized 

brand 

 

All associated cabling for all 

hardware and the accompanying 

accessories should be covered 

under the bidder responses.  

 

 

 

 



INDUSTRIAL/MODULAR UPS 

 

 

ITEM REQUIREMENTS 
QTY UNIT 

PRICE  

TOTAL 

COST  

Rating At least 6 KVA    1 No   

Input Voltage Swing Minimum. 220V to 270V 

Output voltage 220V - 240V 

Output Frequency 50 - 60HZ auto-sensing 

Design 

automatic voltage regulation 

Mains Isolation  

User replaceable batteries 

Static-Automatic bypass,SMART 

capabilities enabled 

Maintenance bypass in case of 

servicing 

Battery Module 

Minimum 60 minutes backup time 

on 50% rated output 

Minimum 30 minutes backup time 

on 100% rated output 

Minimum 5 year lifetime, on Battery 

Type (Sealed lead-acid preferred) 

Automatic periodic battery tests, 

Front panel mounted fuse  

Short recharge time (Maximum 5 

hours for 100% runtime) 

Protection against 

excessive/damaging discharge 

Protection 
Output Overload 

Input/Output short-circuit 

Form Factor Rack Mountable 

Communication Interface 

Asynchronous serial COM port, 

10BaseT Ethernet SNMP/HTTP 

port,  Transport Cases, Slides and 

Optional accessories 

Alternate I/O Configurations, Dual 

Source Input, Battery Expansion, 

Battery less Operation, Battery 

charger/conditioner, power 

distribution unit, System interface 

Mounting Kits 

Operational environment 

requirements 

Room temperature/humidity (ie. 

Min. Air Conditioning) 

Warranty 
At Least 2 years service, replace and 

Repair 

 Original detailed and highlighted Brochures MUST be 

submitted 

 


